
From: Ron Smith, City Councilmember 

Subject: Agenda item request 

Date: March 22, 2024 

I would request that an item be placed on the 4-9-24 agenda as a discussion item. 

Subject/Topic: 

Possible Topics for the Citizen Advisory Board to review 

Background information: 

We have eliminated a number of important boards and empaneled a new Citizen Advisory Board. The 
council has not yet given the board any direction, assigned any tasks or asked for any input from them. 
The CAB has just convened for the first time and elected officers. I would like to discuss the priorities we 
have that would benefit from their involvement. 

Past boards have complained that they did not receive enough direction or feedback from the council. 
Let’s not make that mistake here. 

Supports Strategic Plan: 

Goal 6: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper Planning 

 

 

 


